MEWBOURNE OIL COMPANY
P. 0. BOX 7698
TYLER, TEXAS 75711
214 - 561-2900

October 16, 1987

State of New Mexico

0il Conservation Division

P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2088

Attention: Mr. R. L. Stamets
Division Director

Re: Application for Downhole Commingling
Gulf-State No. 1-E
Section 36, T20S-R38E
Lea County, New Mexico
Dear Mr. Stamets:
Mewbourne Oil Company is this day making application for downhole
commingling the above referenced well according to Rule 303 C
of the State of New Mexico Rules and Regulations. We are complying
with the requirements as follows:
1. Name and address of the operator.
Mewbourne Oil Company, P. O. Box 7698, Tyler, Texas 75711

2. Lease name, well number, well location, name of the pools to
be commingled.

Gulf-State #1-E, Sec. 36, T20S-R38E, Lea County, New Mexico
Blinebry, Tubb, Drinkard and Abo

3. A plat of the area and ownership of all offsetting leases.
See Attached Map

4. A current 24-hour productivity test.
See attached copy of Form C-116 previously submitted. (This

test should have been reported for all four pools). We do
not have individual tests for each pool.



